GRAND RIVER DITCH COMPANY
c¢/o Linda S. Hansen
3290 County Road 210
Rifle, CO 81650

April 9, 2021

Alex Funk, Project Mgr

Colorado Water Conservation Board
1313 Sherman Street #718

Denver, CO 80203

Re:  Davis Point Pipeline
Pay Request #3 (final)
Grand Contract Number POGG1, PDAA,202100002073

Dear Mr. Funk:

Project is complete as of the above date. Pipeline and all structures were completed as of

January 11, 2021. Installation of the replacement fencing completed the entire project. One design issue was
experienced during construction; upon on-site consultation with engineer two additional 22-degree fittings
were required to best position the pipeline within the confines of the ditchbed. Finished photos were

included with the interim report dated January 11, 2021

Sincerely,

Linda S. Fansen

Linda S. Hansen, Secretary
Attachments (INVOICES)



